



MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 5:07 p.m.
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum (4): 6/7

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Datilus	sgacie4@ucf.edu	P	P
Vice-Chair Butler	Sga_ecs1@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Carter	sga_sci1@ucf.edu	P	P
Coordinator Collins			
Senator Holmes	sga_sci4@ucf.edu	A	A
Senator Lacasse	sga_sci8@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Morisette	sga_ba4@ucf.edu	P	A
Senator Sandlin	sgsci13@ucf.edu	P	P

3. Approval of the Minutes: [April 18, 2023](#) Approve by GC
4. Approval of the Agenda:
 - ☑ Approved; GC

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Black Caucus Meeting
SG Conference Room
[Zoom](#)
05/23/2023
5:0X p.m.

5. Open Forum:
6. Announcements from the Chair-
 - ∅ Welcome back everyone! So happy to see y'all here. Sadly, developments on the proclamation is pending due to lack of responses but I will see what more I can do without coming off as rude or anything of the sorts. Hopefully, I can have a better response for you all in two weeks.
 - ∅ If you haven't filled out the Google form, please do so ASAP. I'm trying to learn more about you and you're making it hard ☹️
 - ∅ Make sure you're drinking at least 8 cups of water DAILY.
7. Announcements from the Vice Chair-
 - ∅
8. Announcements from Caucus Members -
 - ∅ None
9. Announcements from Non-Caucus Members–
 - ∅ None
10. Old Business–
 - ∅ None
11. New Business–
 - ∅ Annual Calendar
 - Senate movie night
 - Painting Senate social
 - Planned out by first week of school
 - Get it posted on Social Media
 - Senate Socials (Like SG tabling for RSO's and students to know senators from their college)
 - Black RSO Fiscal Training
 - ∅ Black Business Month
 - Proclamation (want it done by July 20th)
 - Showcase (August 29th or 30st)
 - Contact OSI for equipment (tents, etc)
 - Create form for Businesses

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Datilus sgblackcaucus@ucf.edu



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Black Caucus Meeting
SG Conference Room
[Zoom](#)
05/23/2023
5:0X p.m.

- ∅ Black History Month
 - Showcase (February 13th)
 - Time: 12pm-4pm
 - Food Truck
 - 11am-2pm?
 - Set up next to classroom building 2
 - Black Hair Care Event (February 20th)
 - 2pm?
- ∅ Event June 19th
 - 1:30 pm in Pegasus Ballroom
 - Performances and food
 - Organizations/RSO's tabling
 - Chair will verify the time later

12. Miscellaneous Business-

- ∅ Vice Chair Elections
 - Nominations
 - Elise
 - Speech
 - Hello everyone my name is Elise Butler and i enjoy SGA and would love to be given this position. I yield my time to questioning.
 - Questioning
 - Morisette: Would you be able to handle Vice Chair duties in addition to FAO duties?
 - Butler: Yes.
 - Debate
 - Morisette: Current experience will help in being Vice Chair
 - Vote: 5-0-1 (approved)

13. Final Roll Call: 5/7

14. Adjournment: 6:05 p.m.

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Datilus sgblackcaucus@ucf.edu



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Black Caucus Meeting
SG Conference Room
[Zoom](#)
05/23/2023
5:0X p.m.

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to Debate

MTV - Move to Vote

MTA- Move to Amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Datilus sblackcaucus@ucf.edu